
From: Milligan, Ronald [mailto:rmilligan@usbr.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:01 AM 
To: Grober, Les@Waterboards 
Cc: Stein, Russell@DWR; Pettit, Tracy@DWR; Biggs, Charlotte@DWR; PABLO ARROYAVE; Leahigh, 
John@DWR 
Subject: Re: DCP for RTDOT folks 
 

Here is our assumed basic monthly break down for the SRSCs for the scenarios in the FEB 15 
DCP.  The historic monthly data does vary a lot by water year – especially in the spring period 
depending on spring hydrology.  But all in all, these data seem compatible with the normalized 
Bulletin 120 Sacramento Valley depletion analysis. 

  

  Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Total 
99% 

(base) 
80 250 270 270 230 60 40 1,200 

99% 
(adjusted) 50 220 290 290 250 60 40 1,200 

90% 
(adjusted) 90 310 380 380 370 90 80 1,700 

50% 

(base) 
140 360 360 370 320 80 70 1,700 

  

  

p.s. - the totals for rows 3 and 4 are adjusted slightly (from my previous totals) to account for 
some round-off adjusting. 

 

 

 


